Education Advisory Committee Minutes
Date December 9, 2015
Attendees: Bob Riggs, Hill Robinson, Kerry Flowers, Diana Brewer, Cindy Wilson, Hank Burch, Julia Summerlin, Jim Kellen
Guest Attendees: Akribos Consulting Group

SUBJECT

Meeting called to order at 4:45 pm Public Library

Akribos Consulting Group presented their proposal
to CofF RFQ for Education Study

DISCUSSION

ACTIONS

See questions below that were directed at Akribos following
presentation. (Will ask the same questions of Evergreen
consulting for their consideration as well.)
--------------------------------------------------------1.) Given the proposal, what is a realistic time frame for
completion of study?
2.) Will you have the most recent academic data to
reference?
3.) How will you determine criteria for academic Top 10?
4.) What do other top 10 schools offer that we do not?
5.) Should we exclude magnet schools from our
study? Do they compare to the average public school
for this studies sake?
6.) What would impact be from a ‘major” storm
considering the sales tax?
7.) What important academic offering could be left
out/added with each funding scenario?
8.) How does multi- family housing impact property taxes
vs individual homes.
9.) Do you have any experience with systems containing a
special tax district? If so, can you describe the level of
cooperation with spending authority?
10.) Can you break down the approximate cost per
household that each of the three options would
require to achieve academic top 10 status?

Dan Ames, purchasing manager, CofF asked that we
be in attendance on 12/16 to listen to Evergreen
consulting and to ask the same questions. Following
their presentation, we will vote on merit of two
groups and make recommendation to the City
Council/Mayor on 12/28.

Visitors: James Watkins, Eddie Tyler, Cori Yonge, Stephanie HArrison

In the absence of Cobby, Kerry will
circulate minutes and questions
for consultants prior to next
meeting.

